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Hi Yul,

Please see the below interpretation request.

Let us know if you need anything,

-Breanna

From: Will Hunter <whunter@hillbrothers.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2025 5:42 PM
To: INFOCNTR (PHMSA) <INFOCNTR.INFOCNTR@dot.gov>
Subject: Interpretations of 180.407(a)(6)(ii)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I am looking for an interpretation of the HMR 180.407 (a)(6)(ii).

We want to deregulate one of our CTMV and use it for non-hazardous materials only. We need to know what
the interpretation of “covered in a secure manner" means.

We do not want to remove the specification plate as it has manufacturing information on it.
We do not want to obliterate the specification plat for the same reason mentioned above
Leaving us with the “cover in a secure manner" option

We know that we have to address the DOT MC-XXX Number in order to deregulate it, and generally that is
done by striking out the number so it is no longer legible, but we need to know what “cover in a secure
manner” means.

With appreciation,

Will Hunter
Compliance Officer, Hazardous Materials

Cell: (602) 695-4825 Office: (623) 535-9955
Email: whunter@hillbrothers.com Website: www.hillbrothers.com

21639 N. 12th Ave, STE. 100
Phoenix, AZ 85027
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Please consider your environmental responsibility. Before printing this e-mail message, ask
yourself whether you really need a hard copy.  

 
This message and any of the attached documents contain information from Hill Brothers Chemical Company that may be confidential and/or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute, or use this information, and no privilege has been waived by
your inadvertent receipt. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message.
Thank you.
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